



Town Advisory Board (TAB)/ Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) Application

Name of the TAB/CAC Applying for: Enterprise TAB

TABs and CACs were created to assist the Board of County Commissioners in an advisory capacity with the decision-making process in the governance of the unincorporated towns and areas of Clark County. There are 8 TABs and 6 CACs that are appointed by the County Commission and 5 TABs that are elected. Each TAB or CAC consists of area residents that serve without compensation for two-year terms and attend regularly scheduled public meetings throughout the year.

Full Name: Andy Toulouse Phone Number: [REDACTED]

Email Address: [REDACTED]

Home Address: 4025 W. Mardon Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89139

Mailing Address: 4025 W. Mardon Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89139

Employer: Las Vegas Paving Corporation Occupation: Traffic Division Manager

Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once received by Clark County.

• To be eligible to serve, you must be both a qualified elector (eligible to vote) and a resident of the unincorporated town or area encompassed by the TAB or CAC. Before you continue, please indicate if you meet the eligibility requirements: Yes No

• Meeting days, times, and frequency vary from one TAB/CAC to another. The schedules are listed here: https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/administrative_services/town_liaison_services/tab_cac_information.php

If appointed, will you be able to attend meetings on a regular basis? Yes No

• Have you attended a Planning Commission or County Commission meeting? Yes No

- Have you attached the REQUIRED resume or letter of interest? Yes No

For the following questions, please feel free to attach additional pages as necessary.

Have you attended a TAB or CAC meeting in Clark County? Yes No

If so, which one and what was your experience? Warm Springs Road Construction Preliminary Improvments

It was a decent experience. My only thought was that most people didnt understand the full depth of the project.

Please list any boards or committees that you currently serve on: _____

None

Why are you interested in becoming a member of your TAB or CAC? _____

Being involved in the community that i live in.

Service

Learning more about the community

I verify by my signature below that all statements made on this application, as well as attached information, are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that an electronic signature has the same weight and effect as a handwritten signature. I understand than an incomplete application or any modifications to this application will not be accepted or considered.



9/28/2022

Signature

Date

You can submit your application and resume/letter of interest by fax to 702-455-3558, by email to AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov or by mail to: Clark County Administrative Services

Attn: Agenda Coordinator
500 S. Grand Central Pkwy, 6th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155

ANDY TOULOUSE

4025 W Mardon Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89139 · ([REDACTED])
[REDACTED]

Learn, create, pass along. Any endeavor I am blessed with being a part of my goal is to build upon my current wisdom, with any additional wisdom that the experience may give me. Help to create, and then pass along knowledge to others

EXPERIENCE

1/1/2016 – PRESENT

TRAFFIC DIVISION MANAGER, LAS VEGAS PAVING CORPORATION

To oversee and implement traffic control, signage, and striping activities. Work with fellow project managers to create budgets attached to any project requiring the said scope of work. Manage and lead employees, and create a successful working environment.

6/1/2002 – 11/30/2015

MANAGER, NEVADA BARRICADE AND SIGN COMPANY

Started working out on the roadway, and in the field. Eventually moved into a management position. Putting together crews, and implementing the traffic control procedures for day to day activities.

EDUCATION

DECEMBER 2005

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS STUDIES, UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO

JUNE 1999

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, ELKO HIGH SCHOOL

Participated in Key Club, Wrestling, Football, and Cross Country

SKILLS

- I take great pride in being respectful, and setting an example of being punctual along with volunteering.
- Competitive
- Positive attitude
- Originality
- Expression

ACTIVITIES

I enjoy many outdoor activities that consist of running, hiking, swimming, and camping to name a few. I enjoy spending time with family and friends. Nothing beats a good ol' fashioned horseshoe tournament.

SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

As a member of the construction community I have been able to learn a great amount of information with regards to dealing with projects that are designed, funded, and initially implemented for construction/implementation in the infrastructure sector. I have been able to be a part of many projects dealing with multiple government entities; e.g., NDOT, City of Las Vegas, Henderson, Clark County, North Las Vegas, and multiple others throughout the state. I have been able to participate in the process from "design to ribbon cutting". Due to my position at Las Vegas Paving I have also been able to see first-hand the importance of budgets, and being responsible with regards to spending. A budget is no good if it can't be adhered to, and one of the most fellow employees with proper leadership and motivation for those employees that I have the important obligations of my employment has been to help extend the importance of that to my privilege of managing. Additionally to my job credentials I am a graduate of the University of Nevada, Reno. I attended and graduated High School in Elko, NV, and during these years I participated in many extracurricular activities both sports and community based. Throughout these experiences I have learned a huge amount of knowledge, but one of the most important. I believe in working as a team in whatever capacity given, and to ultimately look for solutions, that will achieve, and accomplish goals.



i Property Information



Parcel: 17707507002



Owner Name(s): TOULOUSE

ANDREW REVOCABLE TRUST 2018 and

TOULOUSE ANDREW TRS

Site Address: 4025 W MARDON AVE

Jurisdiction: CC Enterprise - 89139

Sale Date: 06/2019

Sale Price: \$575,000

Estimated Lot Size: 0.52

Construction Year: 1982

Recorded Doc Number: [20210621](#)

[00001023](#)

Aerial Flight Date: 2022-07-01

Administrative Services

From: andy andytoulouse.com <andy@andytoulouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 2:28 PM
To: Administrative Services
Cc: Tiffany Hesser
Subject: Enterprise TAB Application
Attachments: 2022 TAB-CAC Application 9-28-2022 complete.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached application along with resume that I would like to submit for consideration on the Enterprise TAB.

Respectfully,

Andy Toulouse